Message

From: Ops [ops@2excel.uk]

Sent: 25/11/2021 01:51: 35_ __________________________

To: Nikki Bhamra (CCTC); Personal @homeoffice.govoukl ...

cC: ! Name i(2excel)i Personal @Zexcel uk]; Name (Zexcel) Personal {@2excel.uk]
Subject: 'RET96211171- Op ALTAIR Request T

Attachments: MCA 675.docx; MCA 674 OP EOS.docx

Do you trust this email? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that has not been
certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any suspicious email,
particularly from unknown senders.

Good Evening Nikki,
This was for MCA 675 and 674 canx due to bad weather? I have attached the PFR’s

Best Wlshes

Operations Controller
2Excel Aviation Ltd

Operations directiPersonal Datai486
Sywell Aerodrome Operations:! Personal

ops@2excelaviation.com | wwwW. ZeXCeraviation.com

m Aviation from a World-Class Team

From: Nikki Bhamra (CCTC)i Personal @homeofflce gov.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2021 01:33 777

To: Ops <ops@2excel.uk>

Cc:i _Name _Personal Datai@2excel.uk>; Name : Personal i@2excel.uk>

Subject: RE: 20211121 - Op ALTAIR Request '

Thanks Jacob,
So CGD25B was the flight planned for yesterday which was cancelled due to bad weather
CDG22B is todays planned flight which is currently delayed pending a weather assessment

Do you have the PFR available for 11 Nov to send over?

Many thanks

NikKki
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Nikki Bhamra

Assistant Director

Technology, Science & Innovation
Clandestine Channel Threat Command
T:i Personal 212

M: Personal 5880

.................................

I manage my work/life balance around caring responsibilities by sometimes sending e-mails in the evenings and
weekends. There is no expectation that you should respond outside of working hou

From: Ops <ops@2excel.uk>
Sent: 24 November 2021 QZ;QZ._._._._._._..._.._

Subject: RE: 56311121 - OpALTAIR Request

Hi Nikki,

Apologies I passed the information to the ARCC and thought they passed it on. CGD25B cancelled due to
weather.

CGD22B is currently delayed until 0300Z and are assessing the weather at the moment.

Thanks,
Jacob.

Operations Controller
2Excel Aviation Ltd

Sywell Aerodrome Operations: iPersonal Data'218 | Fax. Personal -535 |

Sent: 24 November 2021 01 43

To: Ops <ops@2excel.uk>

Cc:g Name EPersonal DataE@Zexcel.uk>;§ Name Personal @2exce|.uk>
Subject: RE: 202111271 - 6p ALTAIR Request ‘

Hello 2Excel,

| am looking at flight radar and can’t see your aircraft at all as yet. Has the flight been cancelled or
delayed?

INQO03895/2
INQOO3ovu_uuus



N

Nikki Bhamra

Assistant Director

Technology, Science & Innovation
Clandestine Channel Threat Command

T:i Personal 212

M;: Personal 5'880
Email:ipersonal Data@homeoffice.qov.uk

I manage my work/life balance around caring responsibilities by sometimes sending e-mails in the evenings and
weekends. There is no expectation that you should respond outside of working hou

From: Ops <ops@2excel.uk>
Sent: 23 November 2021 12:41

Cc Nikki Bhamra (CCTC) Personal Data@homeoffice.gov. uk> Name (2exce|) Personal Data@ZexceI uk>;i Name'

Name(ZexceI) Personal @2excel. uk>- Name EPersonal @2exce|.uk>! Name Personal =@2excel uk>;

Special Missions Duty Exec <SpMsn_DM®@ 2excel.uk>
Subject: RE: 20211121 - Op ALTAIR Request

Please find attached acceptance of tasking to cover Op Altair in addition to the planned Op Eos Sortie.

Please note that in order to prioritise the Op Eos as requested, we will be on task for 00:30z (30 mins
after the start of the Op Altair).

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,

Operations Controller
2Excel Aviation Ltd

ops@ 2excelaviation.com | www 2exceIaV|at|on com

m Aviation from a World-Class Team

From: UKARCC <UKARCC@hmcg.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 November 2021 11:17
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To: Ops <ops@2excel.uk>
Subject: 20211121 - Op ALTAIR Request

Hi,

| have received a request for an Op ALTAIR for tonight.................. only if it remains an AMBER Day tomorrow, if it isn’t this

request is withdrawn.

Are you able to support? Op EOS with the SOLAS intent takes priority.

Regards
Name
__Name | . Personal Data __lo4s
JRCC Tactical Commander (Aeronautical) Personal Data 048
HM Coastguard, JRCC AR i Name @mcga.gov.uk

S

@

> |

To Search, To Rescue, To Save
www.gov.uk/mca

ajfjviolin

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit http://www.globalservices.bt.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.

This email message has been swept for computer viruses.
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HM Coastguard

HM Coastguard JRCC, Unit 12, Kites Croft Business Park,
Fareham, PO14 4L.W

| & Maritime & Coastguard Agency
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